

# Luke Williams

**Tel: 07954345844**  
**Email: luke@onedub.tv**  
**www.onedub.tv**

## Profile

I am a dubbing mixer with over 25 years experience of working in audio post production for television. I am highly popular with my clients, many of whom I have long working relationships with.

My mixing experience covers a wide variety of programmes genres, including children's, documentaries, education, entertainment, events, and trails. I have recorded voice over sessions with many of the best broadcasters, actors, comedians and voice over artists in the industry.

Now working freelance, I previously worked for the BBC.

## Employment History

### **Freelance Dubbing Mixer, Onedub Ltd** **Oct 2011 - Present**

- Setting up and working for my own company, providing audio post production services to the television and online industries.
- Mixing, tracklaying, voice recording.

### **Dubbing Mixer, BBC Studios and Post Production** **2000 - 2011**

- Mixing television programmes and online content.
- Voice recording a diverse range of high profile artists.
- Protocols, Audiofile.

### **Sound Team Leader, BBC Studios and Post Production** **2008**

- Leading a team of 12 staff.
- Looking after the day to day running of several technical areas.
- Client and management liaison.
- Forward planning and recruitment.

### **Sound Editor, BBC Post Production and Graphic Design** **1998 - 2000**

- Tracklaying, assistant mixing and voice recording.

### **Trainee Sound Operator then Sound Operator,** **1995 - 1998** **BBC Post Production and Graphic Design**

- Traineeship in a wide variety of technical aspects of television, specialising in audio post production.

### **Runner then Liaison Assistant, BBC Subtitling Unit** **1993 - 1995**

- Clerical and administrative duties.

### **Live-sound Engineer** **1992 - 1994** for Homage Freaks, a guitar based rock band.

## Education

**Bachelor of Music Degree (Hons).** Goldsmiths College, University of London  
Specialisation in electronic music.

**3 A-levels:** Mathematics, Music, Physics. David Hughes Comprehensive School, Ynys Môn

**9 O-levels.** Friars Comprehensive School, Gwynedd

## Recent Broadcast Mixing Credits - Full list can be found at [www.onedub.tv](http://www.onedub.tv)

### Children's Programmes

	Year	Producer
My Life: The Snowman and Me	2024	Marshall Corwin
Something Special	2010 - 24	Chantal Delaney, Sheila Chatrath
My Life: Eva's Having a Ball	2023	Marshall Corwin
Operation Ouch	2023	Romily Menzies
Bedtime Stories	2012 - 22	Nick Bowden, Claire Taylor
Dick Whittington and His Cat	2022	Anna Perowne
Do Try This at Home	2021 - 22	Rea Menzies, Gerard Williams
Cbeebies Stargazing	2013 - 21	Anna Perowne
Don't Unleash the Beast	2021	Victoria Harrison
Justin's House	2012 - 21	Philip Cooper, Anna Perowne
Mr Tumble Songs and Nursery Rhymes	2021	Philip Cooper
Gigglequiz	2019 - 21	Philip Cooper, Anna Perowne
At Home and Storytime With Mr Tumble	2020	Victoria Harrison
Celebrity Supply Teacher	2020	Matt Peacock
Mr Tumble's Radio	2020	Victoria Harrison
Blue Peter	1998 - 2019	
Cbeebies Prom	2019	Angela Young
Puss in Boots	2019	Angela Young
Beyond Bionic	2018	Moray London
Biggleton	2017 - 18	Jane Baxter, Anna Perowne
Gigglebiz	2009 - 18	Anna Perowne, Michael Towner

### Documentaries and Factual

24 Hours in Tesco / Waitrose	2023	Ros Edwards
A New Life in the Sun	2022 - 23	Jess Fowle
Help! We Bought a Village	2023	Leanne Thompson
Forensics Catching the Killer	2022	Jayne Hancock
My Dream Derelict House in the Sun	2022	Jo Haddock
The Great House Giveaway	2020 - 22	Josh Elliott, Barry Hecker
The Real Death in Paradise	2021 - 22	Joel Orme
Tÿ am Ddim	2022	Carole Lochhead
Being Christian	2021	Joe Lister
Being Sikh	2021	Hassan Ghazi
Being Muslim	2020	Ziyaad Desai
Frontline Police 24/7	2020	Darrell Brown
Motor Pickers	2020	James Redgate, Ben Smith
Hindus: Do we Have a Caste Problem?	2019	Farah Qayum
Traffic Cops	2013 - 19	Marc Tiley, Simon Meehan
Aretha Franklin: Respect	2018	David Upshal

### Entertainment

Criminally Funny	2021	Chris Wake
Cliff Richard: The Christmas King	2020	Verity Newman
The Real Housewives of Cheshire	2019	Peter Jump
Gino's Win Your Wish List	2018	Julie Kelling, Ian Warren
The Question Jury	2017	Julie Kelling

### Sport

Greg James' Sport Relief Heroes	2020	Josephine McCusker
Motty - The Man Behind the Sheepskin	2018	Josephine McCusker, Peter Small
The Feud - Wenger v Ferguson	2018	Chris Grubb